Message

From: Howard, Dylan -@amilink.com]
Sent: 12/19/2015 9:17:31 PM

To: ‘)trumporg.com

Subject: Update

Michael,

It was remiss of me not to contact you yesterday. We were on deadline for the magazines.

Nevertheless, | wanted to confirm that the source executed an addendum to the agreement with a liquidated damages clause.
He has been compensated accordingly.

Cheers,

Dylan.

DYLAN HOWARD

Vice President & Chief Content Officer

American Media, Inc.
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